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Printed by Monte Reddish 11/15/99 10:23am

From: Monte Reddish

To: Kelly Biegalski

Subject: fwd: 991663

===NOTE 11/12/99=10:32am=
Good morning. I need address/Telephone
information for CIO, Inc. in order to
enter it into CMS.

Fwd=by:=Kelly=Biegals=11/15/99==7:55am=
Fwd to: Monte Reddish

2350 Commerce Park Drive N.E., Suite #3,
Palm Bay, FL 32905

Telephone Number 877-205-2417

Page: 1



e

ol fa (M I~ -
NECEVED-Fpg o
MEMORANDUM

January 6, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ﬁ/

L

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (VACCARO)

RE: DOCKET NO. 991663-TX -~ INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST C.I.0., INC. FOR APPARENT VIOLATION
OF RULE 25-24.805, F.A.C., CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY REQUIRED, SECTION 364.183,
F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS AND SECTION 364.185,
F.S., INVESTIGATIONS AND INSPECTIONS; POWER OF
COMMISSION.

on ~0050 -SC

Attached is an ORDER TQ SHOW CAUSE, with attachments, to be
ssued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
- 16)

TV/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I: 9916630r.tv
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